TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

REGULAR MEETING
9 December 2025
5:00 p.m.
» CALL TO ORDER
» ROLL CALL
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
L READING OF THE MINUTES
e September 9, 2025 Regular meeting
IL PUBLIC COMMENTS
III. BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR
IV.  OLD BUSINESS
V. NEW BUSINESS
o Jonathan Portnoy (110 Peyton Dr.) Map 068J, Group A, Parcel 009.00 — Variance on side
setback
e Don Pitsly (1130 Squirewood Way) Map 0680, Group B, Parcels 001.01, 011.00, 001.02,
010.00 — Variance for Street Grade and Road Surface
VI. MISCELLANEOUS
VII. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING
9 September 2025

L. CALL TO ORDER

A. The Dandridge Board of Zoning Appeals met in regular session on Tuesday, September 9, 2025 at 4:30
p.m.

B. Vice-Chairman MIKE NELSON called the meeting to order and asked for roll call.
IL ROLL CALL
A. Aroll call of the Commission was conducted with the following members responding;

Mayor CHAMBERS
Commissioner COLLINS
Commissioner FOLEY
Alderman LONGMIRE
Commissioner NELSON

ABSENT:

e Commissioner OPEIL

e  Chairman CHAMBERS

e Commissioner WILLOUGHBY

B. A quorum being present, the following business was conducted and entered on the record:
IIL. READING OF THE MINUTES

It came on a motion by Commissioner NELSON, seconded by Commissioner WILLOUGHBY to adopt the
Regular Meeting Minutes for the August 12, 2025 meeting,

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

Iv. PUBLIC COMMENTS

V. BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR
None Presented

VI OLD BUSINESS
None Presented

VIL NEW BUSINESS

o George Johnson (Pediatric Dental Company) Map 057, Parcel 052.04 — Variance Request for Rear
Setback

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — In 2023 we approved a variance and site plan for this item,
They are just now getting started and would like 2.45 fi more in the back of the property

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Alderman LONGMIRE, to Approve the
Variance for Rear Setback.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.




*  Nicholas Alanaiz (Hickory Lane) Map 076, Parcel 054.01 — Variance Request for Front Setback

Builder Tom Farrel — Topography of lot is worse than we thought. Requesting 20 ft instead of 30 ft in
the fiont.

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — House is angled so the majority of the house will be 30 ft in
Jfront. Topography is a reason to give a variance

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Commissioner COLLINS, to Approve the
Variance for Front Setback.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS
None

IX. ADJOURNMENT

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Alderman LONGMIRE, to adjourn the
September 9, 2025 meeting of the Dandridge Board of Zoning Appeals.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

Mike Nelson, Vice-Chairman

Zach Reese, Town Recorder
MINUTES-BZA-090925



Date: December 1, 2025

County: JEFFERSON

Owner: PORTNOY JONATHAN
Address: PEYTON DR 110
Parcel ID: 068J A 009.00
Deeded Acreage: 0.79
Calculated Acreage: 0

0.01 0.03

0 0.03 0.05 0.1 km
State of Tennessee, Complroller of the Treasury, Division of Property
Assessments (DPA), Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenSireetMap,

Microsoft, Esri, TomTom, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/
NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS

The nranartv lines ara comniled from infarmation maintainad by vour laeal




Index to Drawings

SELT ba. UVEST S4IT TR OFE AT
3 N BT i
S awe e
eu CSSTT MO FAFTTD ATIS L@ VLTI ALY PALSEI
1 TG A0 MITED ERTT AM oL =Y e
[2t) AT ey R v #‘
prile el e B
Vi e A veroar: apagmi
ti, Etrieiay viatoms
bl et s i i
VATFELO R ALLIN
ASSOCIATES
130 &
TS LODLES FAD
LB A
DON AND REBECCA PITSLY —
DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE “
3 0 =
B g
ooa g
E
SE 3
o2 B
= o
m g 3
PROJECT w o 3
LOCATION © x 3
g = i
< {
Z &
[e]
a
XFEF ERENCED DRANNGS
£ z
=
=
2
REWISION HSTORY
N 9
DWGFLE » I31C4
BEECATES 11150038
DON ARD
REBECCA
PITSLY
List of Project Contacts
PROJECT BNGNEER UL WORKS (WATER) FURC WORKS [SEAER) ELECTRIC COMPANT GAS COMPANY FLANSMZ AND 20003 COUNTY BLLDNG OFFICE COVER SHEET
FATOS & ALDE ASSOAES TN O TN OF B PRI CICTRE C3-0P SITERSOA — COOE COUNTT LT CELS DCTRCOLNT OO J RS LS DISFADT OTCR [ BAIeS
R 17 I ol S, T Ao Epener e F P M
e DU A A s S s A gt ity




mumu ‘J0GSINNDL FOCBCNVE 40 WVOL .W. W m.m = M.n

o a g T [ -
wmmmmm 3 NVId INSHEAOHII LIS |5 g e mmm mwm L
5 55 ) v|oET | 58F |5 ,°
gl // | AsLid voozEay aNv Noa| (R || |é f52|° |28 P
.

. i 4 o 3

mmwm um nm P = .m

= I & @ g

gufl i # o

e A ; i

g b WoE

Bl sl @ oaf #2 W

EirE L

111

e

S4E 33 55b gens i L

111 B

‘@ 4 R/ o BRR 4

SIT SO C-1.1, ALCCSS A3 VTLAY FLLL, FEA TOODISTE

CCPATVINT (F TAASFSETE ESTANCES 1 BTCRLNIN,

THORE WAL B 5D BHLAUC M DE €22 PAT D T

IV SFED LT €4 3TOT B57€ 51 13 FETTD 19 BC 49
ECIEATNT €4 ToE TOGT BT €F Wat,

wiLS LR B

STSTUIS FO8 R ASCT3S TATS Mok
TEEEALSTE,

TILIIEE BAVEN O TNIPSTANI BITER
2. AL DORICIS WO TOOT ICENSICRSA ST Groct
L AL red M T 4 BT EF VY WAL EC

T

a
.




FATALD ALY
Tis
DENTELAD A FLANYND
STRLAWELLLY FLANS, TH D0,
fres

SEaaie wrs;

T4E THE Locanod Of LTUTES SEDwN O4 BISL FLLG o
ARG G, TUTT LECARINS THL
OB BT Cowherad DI T CF ELSTESCE AT (113) M7-1038.

>.-
2. AZCCAEND 10 T FEDCRAL EVLRSONSY Waelotvind ASCecf MESD —
o lv[j_',’ %
o oA
b
5 g
8 =
-y Kenaeedl g moo
4 < -t o H
o 3
R - EE?': @E&mn}mwmu % g E
& < w
4 g e oz ebr i DR z =

FEATUALL BRTSI31LES FES Y GTTD TTES CLOLDSSAL SUDTY A BT TS
CoTY, TOOTEE.

7, camucmen SturecmE re LS o toLcu
TS, A3 USRS 13 B LRIATT e

F

Fo
L HW\‘I.L\EIMINWI\‘!J“ AHONSOCSS o FIFERDLED DAUMASS
WEET €-10 P30S SOl €21 & T FUN ST 03 WESELTEE E—
TPERCY SfTnATeNs AL FREA 10 HTRENE VORE O EEanio
TS rRaeen
REVSION HSTORY
A, SmaST BEE BN
T EEakE WRNE AN ISE i
sramy
B M oy e bs, 8 a4 gunest s
Lo ol oot B e S et R}
TEESSEE BPATND € TR0 $ICS
.. TUL LT €18, EVIAML P SxIOT T4
f=tr Faa, s at1n
i GmnE e SRicL
BEECATES 1
R PSS LOT ES ALL ESTAASCES VOIT T387 IRS{oncd SOT bt
LES A TR GUSTY oY) Fixsincs 1o Pl ALCLES THATE PO, TG
x v = s
:;i:’"::'c_‘_“ TUTT BT 11 1 FEETR RESECCA
PITSLY
s Mlluuunnmuri:uuﬂ'rrnuu
EOTLLATNT ©4 TE 13T BT & ¥ EXISTING AND
5 ML STERND OTED TIST KT €F VAT VAL BC PROPOSED
TERGRATAC ACCESS AND
|_UTILITY PLAN
S-EETNNER

C-1.1




.
Rt
IILF, & DB P
AT Ever 8 16D
free .24 7 0
PRI 33 neE
FhceosD temisy wsas 1 / Ch>
PARETAN
—_
- EXSTST SUSTARY SERLL 10 EE FRFTED W0
woe v wum O 20 & b Deent Pt e P S Wi
>, A s,
PEW A2 P/ ALY SR // <
w11 s e /7 ’
seeTidr e e 263 7’
e £l &
AS40clATES
AFLonng
T LLES
STRANEEARY FLATS, N3
CRAPHIC SCALE FEIREQINMEXTL
(o)
i
TR ST
L TAET F (TS £evd O3 TAE L o
TSR 6. Tt e sy 3 —
FILD BT corismen DE Towd OF CUCATCE 31 (£63) 317-702, >
2. A0EIS3E 13 TAL ITHOLAL VTSN MUACONNT ASOSY FLECS —
BEALCE LOT KAP 501 € €1330, WOl Ad UTICIV BT &F m =
CICOVEER fH, 3300 TAL ATTAOTD S5C S M MLEGD 25T X,
JFEAS Vo & 83X oeial GudcE of MLEos: AFEAS wnd ix | = 5
AAFusl Cst ¢ FLDGD Wod FCriet o LS Taad 1 JE31 € -
ARLAS LEES Pud | STCIRE MLL D ALY FATTOTE §Y oL o
LEVELS P2 1% ARSEAL CRAWEE OF MLESS, B
L TE CormAnist wL fESS ALL MECILOY PISTECTE oy Bl
Voisoeea 19 SAGLUD DLITAS UTLTS PR EAXME DUty O
ARG &
a
oy o gossTRICtet It THE $3r Q = o
ST O ToE GO EL T CNTLSTEA I sanr i ]
FESPEIIE 12t AmACut 13 AL 1608, ST, 4s3 FIEOL m o
COULCTE B ST BSACRSEL od = H
EiSorid AALETIE 48D PBs SUTIY Daoeoet KL FRASES o o
CF €LrIT ot BUTFIID & ALDY, LSSCATES ASSE 63 3
BCSPOGELAY TEA ComgTrosnod ST ST 61 168 r o
IFLEVESTAnON OF CoxsTracead ST, o 5
& prcecary Lets, 5 o WY LSES St B g T o =
Fod Miped PHS2ED BY BE SUCT O TOSASSIC Ak z =
JOTEESSR CINTY. M1 (S THE STLPORSEAT 6F T ConTLuLron w
e R iy G <
& VIATSAL B4TA RAS BEOH TASIN MRSd FORUS BFORLAnId =z b
/20 §Y LxTTD SUTES COLDCRAL TURY A3 NY JOTERSSd w
RO, TIISIE O
7. CONTLATITA I MUIFRNSELL [0 FLAAES LI fal
EinTvirs, T s, A LUSSCa3 13 T LRSAIDSE OF V0
AR
™ 20 AL BLAD JUD [ ALL LHETCATCNS Od XAIFEFENCED DRIANGS
EECT €-10 TAROUTH SI0T e-11 OF T48 Rl 307 Ava
n 1 4 [CFILATESS WAkl FACE T3 K
FEV.SONHSTORT
T s ok
TAL BSTRUND AMfL
TEnL ArCraS Ul
s g
B M gy 1 s, § B 1S «
o A SR ES o o e mstwokdy bl
mﬂ . ;zl,}‘l
ST 3/ W - CGRE s
ViR ESECOTS 118
DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY
EXISTING AND
PROPOSED
UTILITY PLAN
SEETNOZER




]
ETNELG A TLOSEVS

TLOTIR RS
TRAWEELXY PLASS, T4 130)
FARE (RUERN

GRAPHIC SCALE
‘E;QE 1 b{ T
(m )
e R

. ©F LTUSES Sa3vW 04 WISE Fuss o
PRSI CaLy, CUACT LOCATERS 9L BE BOLESATD N T
FELD Y CASTACTSS THE Towd CF BASIRISC AT (883) 117-70%

JECEIEST 13 TAE FLOILK. [VUFSENSY MAMASAENT ASTSY FLOCD
7L WLP 4TI € €183, W4 A4 DTECTVE EA'E CF
secrvecs i 08 oL dnioud ex s N80 30T X,
ARCAS Wl A G4 ANl DUSCE OF RLOGH LA Wl 12X
Aswel GAWEE CF FLODD WM COFTS OF LESS TeA9 4 Fodf €4
ABCAS LISS TeAX 1 33IUIE VLG RS9 JIUS FASTICTES Y
LIVIES 1754 1% ANVZAL CAKSCE 6F NSS3,

TE CeaTAcion VAL PAIVEE ML FITLSUT FRITCTT
LEASTRES 13 SUTCRAAS DISTAT LTLEDY FRSY CANLEE Fetnd
COmTIATEY €F Te3 1RIACT.

5. HESHITY LT
RS MUFes FREVEND BT L STIC 6 TEERCe AAD

& VERECaL EATL BAS BODY TAKDM RS UL Bromarad
FASVATE EY LATID STTS CColeseil STy KD BY JOTIASS
BT, TEOESRE.

. €2ATIATIZA IS SESPONSELE FOA RIPARS €4 JERCIND ML
i, 1 A0 LLSILFET 13 DE 1ATACTER of Tl
ok oF EATH

THE COCLATIEN T F9 13 LS AL SHCICITESS Of
SUICT £-20 Wsmaved 00T C-21 OF T43 FUN 30T 03
TPOC] SIECRAATIAS KASTAL FEOR 13 BLEWOR] WEiK ed
TS pRakcr,

2nf taris

TR S i LA Es RAN kSN ferd
TIUL GSTHID AL 1AL 3L SN AGHS ANk
1L LTRAOCE Lk D3NN SE AW AOE 73X

s

B wet ¥4 Jexm, 3 1 13 puesd wapen
B USRS BRI .

’

DON AND REBECCA PITS
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TOWN OF DANORIDGE, TENNCIOCD

|

33

Tolel e |

]
[ REVISONHSTORY

———
FROINL e 2315
DaNE & SEICL
BSECATE R 11328

DON AND

REBECCA
PITSLY

PROPOSED SITE
GRADING
PLAN

EEETROGER

C-1.3




S5 a1 Juy ex

s
iy bk O
IANIT I a7TE IHE 28X

(’i‘:%u’n:}ﬂ'{ /
ATE 3G

= ot
S e B metewey antet

CRAFHIC SCALE

1. _53% LISESH CONTIOL VIASSECS Y ADCERLANEE WK TiE
SIEADT covmanl pussoed” Tiel B
FRLCA) k3 ERCID T T Oy €8 oy
DFEATIL | Y $31 sovest ool SUsald, W ASomed T3
Te5 67rn W BESE FUS L3 38X UL FTDas
ELCOTUATY O T Cwt, Oomercs 4a/ed S Dot sl
BE EROTOTS MATIGY BT T £
3, PESA T3 CONDIOMNT OF SAATN3 JCTLTLI. TE 351
€L FERCIG A8 BSATID BLUOY SALL EE
IAFTALLD 19 PRETICT SRBXATHS FRLFURIL

3 poress peAfoRSd A KONDUSEE O AL CRSSSY LaTi
R ST b T e Tne D P B
P =iy

4 ST ACOT 19 DE 7T Sl 5T AT P OF DA,
W A feas,

5 K3 SIDVDT SudL B ALEVTD 70 DETR T DRSS STend
sEvTs T,

& M aceasiet v veTed LS, TOLP!

T AY o ey BT Sl IE BTl 1 e
{0530 T4 1TV TTCTAE W TTALL MO
5 ETAE TS L3k CoSTETEY [ GO,
13 I3 12 4159 e of Saa

P T CTE LIS LL T8 SOEE Bl
wm::mlmw:munﬂtuw:
TeT_SPCUPLL 103 Df Eac BTETE FISFUTE F A
5 TS Vv e PLACE T8 WERE TR YR MDA,

18 MEm TaT RE 090 BE S0 59 A5 19 vt
SOL EEIEA B BIT4 VI3 48D WAL,

&AL £ONd ITNIES, CATT B 24 Foars WTe TS
PRITCT A3 12 M L T o St

L bz o1 peser o Mac sroneary porpn
1 48 B3 PR (et A8 P30 PEUMAD, STCE O8]
Pt 'iIT 1032 CEaniita 43 rmiA 13 TF Caxt STt

18 GAOY CEWAITON CF TSP33L ACTPRLAD CFLUTSAL, KL
S3TILG LiLis Bty B I, 592000 B LT A8
D £ T PUL

16 T1omg £a vaoa e b Kceiacs wo B
1> SGRGTERS. SEE3 WA Sul BE CLUSS 1.

8563003 DUl BE M ASCEMOTE WTM DE FINIUD
[y

I SICCTNIE F2R 55 E2po oriicl £ LSH MULERT
cEatiieics 1§ JEEPEASHE TOA Do BTy e
TPSTEA (oML NLSIES 33 CISAAT IR TRAT Comminie,
ToL FRLCv £TW AL 19 FE FRVEC) BT DL Gescunny
ESCRICTE A1 T X 4 N T TR SO0 bSEOr

L ks cume i pensis

RSt Comaimat DT ST s 193t

Extacd TAIRS PREA 13 Tok STATY OF CONTmATOA.

B PATESC CUDSH SURLY 053 ST

BECCISUIY 13 FAOVIVTAERs O 1564 M
JIENS, A5 PART OF bl KAST SUASE BRS

e [EE EEIECN LA B M ASCeIuct vl

iy Tl o (L e ) NI SEATALS FI24 15
FUSEVDT 6 KATDRL H 303 57

B paTe( TIEAY BELS, SUTTER/S(RES ECULCTEN “GAnA,

Sreurts T Fitee, O Abes Ak T/ 1
PR o e

oo oF S160d SIVR SITOA CUCH S b
r.k.! ety SUCTALE W ALchace v . oIz

BATRILDE UL
ASSOCUTIS
DENEEINT A FLOOSS

T LOSUES R

AV DAY P

FESNE UL

DON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
T OF DANORIDOL, TINNESSEE

SITE EROSION
CONTROL PLAN




AR LING CONSTRCTON GOWFRAL MOTFS: wwm
1. T LOS0N OF LILDES o 6 TISE PLINS 15 AMICOLCT L DE CAST SN PR TR

P -
GLY. AT LOGATOnS Sl B COERSSTS W TE TOD B A .\lmmﬂﬁil‘!ﬂﬁﬂn
COTATTFG TOW OF CASANCE (223) M1-7030. m‘mﬂnlﬂﬂ l

2. T€ CONEASIR Wil FROVOE AL MCISTARY PASTICTVE WEASFES 2. KL weedrs O FRE-CAST COMCRTTT
FoSTILmNemINIUEE  C LmSscesemseuTomons

2 KL BCOUES Sl L FAOST! BITALD WETS00R0.

EY 4 FESHASSUT 6F T [T}
H83) m ST Kosiad] M Aoy R R T
SUE K80 TN CF GO0 RO SFIIERSS.

-

LSO ESRL A COUED BITLEGHT CASTGS A0 AL
RS N0 EAtS TAL Rt NCTIEOT SIS BEmAD.

4 AL WSIR B0 St 2 CENTTTL 4 10T FOL LW B 5
TAL FE FENSD BT DS COVEACTA

S AL TEERG SL L HEGAAD W T FISSDMCE OF A TON OF
EROROCE ROFESITIN (15) 217760,

5. T LS A0 MT-008 OF EANETLCTol S T
T P T R BT T ot 8 sy

et
2
TR Lk pevETIOS SETTIN IL_FOR
G 0
1. GG oo Lt orc pent oL 3/47 AHD 1* WATER SERVICES
COURY W VR CASL LSha THE TERET MORE, L HOT TO SCAE -
2. 2ans 47 D o L = sk
A taee AICCATARE WEA JsA C181, 52T T3 et ol i
TDASUT CURADT O < 13 1o
JALYTS A¥) FUBST GRASHE, CSPY OF T b =
T 3 T-F UM A3 T2 €7 oo (113) 3
3320 |
18, TE LEKS 0D LOMXE OF CORSTRUCTCA 5 THE SL A
AFOSSELAT OF TE CONRATIR, T-E CONAATTA 6 SNy F
rmeva swretes FEOSSAE FiA SERE T) AL WO, ST, 40 MW 3
SRCAACL TAL CONRACTOR IS SATLY FIEFONSTLE T3 " >—
1. P2 PYE SAAL BE S3A-17 AS INOCATE) O DRSS CONORAG mpmwn“mm‘umuw il |
A BT SRR EEEE a0 PATAD & AIDY ABCCKTS S TS 13 .
R ) ST T C R 3 =ajad w =z
mood ¢ St A e e
2 [ SN AL O MRS AT [T 0 05 FucruRy B 5 = 5
1uummmw:m|ewnu Arus < N: H o o
mm&mﬁwmm“w" & U e sl € P 4TS T BETLL es <
T L S S T T s T ADEY [&]
4. ST VIS sal vt ok caes hon B3 T 2 " Py e L L— u:um B
S0 S FL, OO L O B W—?ﬁm?‘%mu TR T Sz hE AL TS L O = i
x oe) M T PASDEE O A PORSLONE O T w g 8
e s eenn o e ; m 4 f
VOLLOTY TO AU Fommon LTS OUF OF VIAEE 2 LOA PRISSSE AR WSS SL B FUONED AS PR AU FELCAST ROUTRED w o %
€48 oF XL SOMER PPL RSTLLOOSS, BT TR CONFIT ¥AS-OL
ISP TEA BT FRESEL 10 Lhce T4 TS SUELEE 18 F5T E S Errad ped ot r o
23 X CRLCER 4w OR 1AL T2 21-366/189 FT. & NS U BT o B
&F DOE-pod D SR LIE AL TIF WUST EE FOFSSD et s g = [a]
HTE TS CF A FOPSDOIE OF 1 Towl O CASRoer s CCPAITE LA & COAETD STNE L =
(29 108 ArE AL AT = o=
TSt i D FASDEC OF T-E CWAIR AN A T &F 1 KL MWHOES SIEL B VO TESTI 1O ASSSE WUTR-TCAMESS L & oUREl  BOTES: < w
2 L Pa e 10 £k it 8 m bt ' z 5
syl ty i el rlin e ey o bl Tyt oeatts AT T e L AL MY AASOLTS L KAV FACTIRT BIUALED RATEEAONE = E
1. TOST FAESSFE S4AL o7 B LOWS Totd 18 LS O A koomrsd OORCA XoTS S4AL BL MLID BoR-SmN CH, T ala 2 AL MW MARSOLES SAML KA AEATONT CATTSIS A
IFH 7 v P O T TOT SCtA. Bl & ol et peiis S L VAN 8 Lo L Lo Lo i A T L A R R (@)
3 T PASSL TIT L B Loniad 1) b T Dot R T e T 1 Lo Dttt Tt . T A e b e g o s it 3 gty pears sect e T RITAD £22 [a]
oA A T PULAASES § F3 TIST FACESAE COACSH 10R Kay DFECT T-% ACOAACY OF T-E TET. () KL FES 4 €0 Jincig s g Lo Y et CADITES PFE SEAS FER T ILET A% OULTT POTE
T TEST DLRGSL D3 I3 BE LA SWL B PSS W S A OF KANSDLE, -
LOREL A5 T3 FADDT DEAMENDT ©F DL ALS WL T | FEFERENCED DRAATSS
WSV B AR ) T TEST MDD by £ A W T GO PIPE QUTLET DETAIL LASAaS SHL £ JOLSTD T3 PN FNTED BTN BF =
SECTOA CF T-E T FU-COE 5 KT ROSAID 10 B ﬁmmnum‘.tm It
T 04 b e 13 s 6 Uy Sl B b o1 10 SRS
™~ FoR TE WOUM T) LRGP T2 3§ TOES OF MRS SAKL
EEPEES ) MrTeer 0 TE ST St £ B0
Corve nr

e

1 zh]

oly|e)

|
|

FRMML ¢ 23183

WATER SERVICE,
SENTTARY SEVER
AND STORM SEWER

GEET Mer

C-2.0

WATER SERVICE DETAIL s
¥ T st




i o "
ne=lsex |

B
x4/ a st | emaze |
s | [ I G &
B

R T O
peRmaagNE.  ERUUERUDR
PAVED EHTRANCE ROAD
CROSS SECTION DETAIL

BOT 10 SCALE

ja! DEPTH HANDICAPPED
PARKIN VEMENT DETAIL

T

gl

TYPI STONE E CE
DRIVE CROSS SECTION DETAIL
BOT 10 SCALE

ULL DEPTH GRAVEL PARKING D!

KaT T3 30RE

ON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TOWN OF BANSRIDGE, TENNESSEE

PRI T WIE
FPESLCS PR AT
ARG TR

FENEE LA 8T ©
& o CovTR [

TYPICAL SIDEWALK DETAIL
LT

RSN FROE ST
EDED [T SmeNK

FANED 4* wOr
Pt
PR

ootk ()

SR LN (TP)

PICAL HAN ED ING
SPACE AND SIGNAGE

T 12 43ME

L]

[
FLE 4 3aic21
BEECUTS (U2

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

PAVEUENT
IMPROVEMENTS
DETAL SHEET

SEETNAGER

C-2.1




é
%
i}

& A O € ES T 40 2 F L
CERE RS L 64 B s L 14C % 2 A

M1

=i E_ B

FEERN
==
e L (e T T )

e

|— v s gpas
=i o

ILT FENCE DETAIL
NIT 10 STRE

DETAL L

i
Eion Lortd Prper
pETAL 2
o
Lo ot i k£ b 3 dhrd 4 b et Fed e

’

d o 3 e fga e fe Dl s b TL O e

LY Rl 0 el ot e wh b B,

2 Ssfn e T eyl Firetdy e ket mreatdy T ed s o

wredestdy T et Dgrabally 13 it wi i o € 15 el o)

TR Ao

& Gl e weleld # b ~ wrter. b nd A
TG b

EROSION BLANKET INSTALLATION DETA

BT 10 SIAE

S—_
i Fy

b -]

= o

k5 £

o | Sala P
ﬁ;‘a’ ey JeRLed Ma¥ed Pt i P
SEERR. Sl

'

& STSEITS ASLCENT TO TE 5 AL BE KT IFEC OF DT,
VD RO EERT.

4 53 FDLONT SUAL BE ALOND R OVER S DESTNG
ST ML ST

b 25
LEE Fox i e £8 Foitas [
AFE 1D BE FRO/UDD BT TS GESOUTED COVRACTA AT T
WK AN M PTG SOOI FOUTD BLOL
§MISS AT TAG COTRAT

A PACCE COSTTON DEANT STIRMCE MEL 18D
£ReSn CONTIAL FAMAE PRCR T3 T-E START OF CONTTRCTa,

WRSOL SERES M3 ST FOULTIR JS

B ROV O
ECESSARY 10 FATVNT/ANERCDPT SO WATH PSS
ST IS, A8 PAAT OF WAL WSS GRISE BRATADNS.

€ PROCE DR Dol R4 I pmonuset
T4 TS FFIIL FOR AL STROFRES
FRR 13 FUCVERT OF WATCRAL M $AD STSOFAE.

STRAR BAES, SUTITOLLIERS COLICO
KL

v B e s R )
TESE s O oy

29

B R Mol B i i
EY RO TE W IPAE 70 FOAN W PLAE.

(AT

RATRRL & ALLEY
ASSOCIATES
ESAMTOAGAILOND
T LODAES BAD
STILAREERAY FLASS, TN 1M
PEEQ MRS

TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, YENNESSEE

DON AND REBECCA PITSLY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

:
%

REVISION HISTOSY

FRUMD. »

25153
DORE » Bulty
ERECOES 117122738

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

SOIL EROSION
CONTROL DETAL
SHEET




\ 48"X48"

G20—2a
64"X24"

GRAPHIC SCALE
s R

_————

Gy

MATYILA L ALLYN
ABOOUTTS
EGNIER NG A HL
TU LSS LD
STRAVEELRY PLASS, TV )|
P e M

{mner)
1= o

CONTRACTCA T0 ISTALL TRAFFIC EENTEXL $'35%

AND TO FANTAN SET E3TANCE RS COGTRETIN
CCATIEN €F ECASTRCTIN Wil CAINTE A4S

THE P23 ECT PRICRISIES

ca-23 wia-7s
evaie PECTY

()
WX

620-1 vid-1
KEXT 1/4 MIE g4°x24" ey e

() O Lie w34,
wi3-1 -4
0;;“;, &= ’.’:ﬁ, hor
¥4

LLEtly

TYPICAL WORK ZONE WARNING SIGNS
NOTTO SCALE

L__;\,7 WORK
1030 FEET 20

DISTANCE FROM
VDR ZONE TOSIGH
NOT TO SCALE

E

=z
£ 5
0. o =
< & i
g & i
o 5 E
2o f
w g 3
[T
o = i
Z = B
< E
Z @
o

[a]
XFEFERENCED (RAANGS
ERESEA] ST I—
S —

[ REVSONHSTORY )

DWaRE
BSERTEs W08

DON AND
REBECCA
PITSLY

TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN

gEETNATER

C-3.0




